

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
LEGISLATIVE RULES

Hearing Room
8:00 A.M.

Tapes 123-124

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rep. Ray Baum, Chair
Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair
Rep. Tony Corcoran
Rep. Peter Courtney
Rep. Lynn Lundquist
Rep. Bill Markham
Rep. Patti Milne
Rep. Lonnie Roberts
Rep. John Watt

STAFF PRESENT:
Dan Jarman, Committee Administrator
Janet Ellingsworth, Committee Assistant

MEASURES HEARD: Possible reconsideration and work session on SB 1184
 Public hearing and work session on SB 319
 Public hearing and work session on SB 337
 Public hearing and work session on SB 468
 Public hearing and work session on SB 1141
 Public hearing and work session on SB 3471
 Public hearing and work session on SB 3472

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize
statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks

report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings,
please refer to the tapes.

TAPE, A

004 CHAIR BAUM: Convenes meeting at 8:04 A.M.

POSSIBLE RECONSIDERATION and WORK SESSION on SB 1184

008 CHAIR BAUM: Moves to reconsider SB 1184.

010 CHAIR BAUM: Hearing no objection the motion CARRIES.

014 CHAIR BAUM: Moves SB 1184 to the Floor with a do pass recommendation.

016 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. MARKHAM,
ROBERTS and BEYER are EXCUSED.

019 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

020 REP. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 1184
OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3472

020 REPRESENTATIVE SHARON WYLIE, DISTRICT 22: Testimony in support of HB
3472.

I am asking you to eliminate all but sections 7, 8 and 9 from
this bill.

062 REP. MILNE: What do the others do that they are not necessary?

065 REP. WYLIE: What they did is require that the state and managed care
organizations not discriminate and include access to naturopathic medicine.

095 REP. MILNE: So, just keep sections 7, 8, and 9?

098 REP. WYLIE: Yes.

100 CHAIR BAUM: You want us to move just sections 7, 8, and 9 of the bill?

102 REP. WYLIE: Yes, it would be conceptual.

115 SCOTT GALLANT, OREGON MEDICAL ASSOCIATION: Testimony in opposition to
HB 3472.

149 REP. WATT: Mr. Jarman, were you counsel on the bill that went through
the Human
Resources Committee?

153 DAN JARMAN: No, this is the first time I have seen this.

155 REP. WATT: It is not fair to the committee to bring this bill up
again. I can't support this bill.

166 REP. CORCORAN: What is pharmacognosy?

168 GALLANT: Pharmacognosy is a specialty of someone who knows natural substances.

CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3472
OPENS the WORK SESSION on HB 3472

172 MOTION: REP. BEYER : Moves to amend HB 3472 by deleting sections 1, 2,
3,
4, 5, 6 and 10 through 13.

174 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

176 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves HB 3472 to the Floor as amended, rescinding the referral to Ways and Means, with a do pass recommendation.

178 VOTE: In a roll call vote REPS. CORCORAN, COURTNEY, LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM,
BEYER and BAUM vote AYE. REPS. MILNE and WATT vote
NAY. REP. ROBERTS is EXCUSED.

181 REP. WYLIE will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on HB 3472
OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 319

231 AL DAVIDSON, MARION COUNTY CLERK: Testimony in support of SB 319.

CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 319
OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 319

270 REP. BEYER: Offers some conceptual amendments to SB 319.

281 DAVIDSON: Submits and discusses the -A2 amendments. [EXHIBIT A]

294 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves the -A2 amendments to SB 319.

296 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

298 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves SB 319 as amended to the Floor with a do pass recommendation.

300 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REP. ROBERTS
is
EXCUSED.

303 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

305 REP. BEYER will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 319
OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 337

342 JIM ANDERSON, PACIFICORP: Testimony in support of SB 337.

390 GARY WILHELMS, U.S. WEST COMMUNICATIONS: Testimony in support of SB
337.
[EXHIBITS B & C]

TAPE 124, A

030 ANDERSON: Continues testimony.

075 JIM MANARY, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE: We have no problem with the study. As for the fiscal impact, we did not put in a fiscal impact to "kill" the bill, in fact we've talked with legislative fiscal about the study and told them we could probably "eat it" out of our budget.

081 CHAIR BAUM: You have reviewed the -A12 amendments and have no objections?

083 MANARY: That is correct.

CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 337
OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 337

089 MOTION: REP. MILNE: Moves the -A2 amendments to SB 337.

093 REP. CORCORAN: This could be devastating to our ability to fund schools.

102 REP. LUNDQUIST: This is a policy issue, we need to move on.

110 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

115 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves SB 337 to the Floor as amended with a do pass recommendation. Rescinds the referral to Ways and Means.

117 VOTE: In a roll call vote REPS. COURTNEY, LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, WATT, BEYER and BAUM. REP. CORCORAN votes NAY. REP. ROBERTS is EXCUSED.

120 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

122 REP. LUNDQUIST will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 337
OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 926

140 REP. WATT: You have been given a time frame, has there been any common agreement to address the concerns that Rep. Lundquist had with regard to the ability to be able to use the language?

156 BILL SIZEMORE, OREGON TAXPAYER'S UNITED: That has always been a fundamental difference in opinion. They want to provide the maximum information on the ballot and our position is that the ballot is not a voter's pamphlet.

157 REP. WATT: You think it can be done with fewer words, get right to the point?

160 SIZEMORE: It's not the fewer words, it's the explanation of what a "yes" or "no" vote means.

160 REP. WATT: I understand that. They had a concern about the amount of language that can be used, correct?

163 LYNN ROSICK, ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE: I think the point is the policy choice this bill makes is to remove the eighty five word summary.

170 REP. WATT: Have you thought about having someone on staff who is a consultant, who has never set foot inside a law school?

190 REP. BEYER: What would be the problem with retaining the eighty five word summary and adding the "yes or no"?

197 ROSICK: We have not considered that concept. The drafting of these initiative ballot titles is already a large project for our office, so the more words you give us and the more projects you assign on to the ballot title drafting, the larger the work load is for us office.

245 SIZEMORE: My understanding is that it would require new voting machines to have a longer ballot that included an eighty five word explanation along with the meaning of a "yes or no" vote.

258 REP. CORCORAN: I support the 'yes or no' explanation part, but I can't support it at the expense of the forty word maximum.

287 REP. BEYER: If we could hold this over until this afternoon, so the Secretary of State's office and the Attorney General's office and Mr. Sizemore can look at this and see if there is a way to incorporate both ideas.

294 CHAIR BAUM: I think the "yes or no" is where they're going to look.

299 REP. MILNE: People do not read, they are not going to read all that stuff.

301 REP. BEYER: What you don't want to do is get to the situation where your saying "if you vote yes it's this and if you vote no it's this but you don't have any idea what the ballot is".

321 REP. COURTNEY: Are there additional amendments going into this bill?

332 CHAIR BAUM: The -A6 amendments are not going into this bill.

RECESS the WORK SESSION on SB 926
OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 468

356 JOHN BRENNEMAN, OREGON FUNERAL DIRECTOR'S ASSOCIATION: Testimony in support of SB 468. [EXHIBIT D]

400 REP. WATT: You represent the funeral industry?

402 BRENNEMAN: Yes.

404 REP. WATT: In regard to people who are having there loved ones cremated, that they were being forced to buy caskets and that it was an extra expense to them because obviously they are being cremated. What is the practice in Oregon and is a family obligated to purchase a casket?

421 BRENNEMAN: In Oregon, a cardboard casket, at a nominal fee can be used for the cremation process.

434 REP. COURTNEY: Rep. Eighmey has become a "watch dog" in this area. How will he feel about what we're doing here?

443 BRENNEMAN: As I understand, because of the lateness of the session, Rep. Meek did some work on the Floor talking to the Chair of HB 2493, Rep. Parks. What you have in the amendment before you [EXHIBIT D], is a longer time frame.

CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 468
OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 468

037 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves the -A6 amendments to SB 468.
039 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.
044 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves SB 468 as amended to the Floor with a
do pass recommendation.
046 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN,

LUNDQUIST, MILNE and ROBERTS are EXCUSED.
049 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.
051 REP. LUNDQUIST will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 468
OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 1141

065 COLLEEN SEALOCK, ELECTIONS DIVISION: Testimony in support of SB 1114.
Submits and discusses the -A6 amendments. [EXHIBIT E]
098 REP. BEYER: Are these the same as the amendments we adopted the other
day?
100 SEALOCK: They are virtually the same, the only additional thing is they
provide some clarity to sections that in SB 178 were totally removed.

CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 1141
OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 1141

109 MOTION: REP. MARKHAM: Moves the -A 6 amendments to SB 1141.
111 VICE-CHAIR BEYER: The motion CARRIES.
115 SEALOCK: Gives brief explanation of what the bill does.
138 REP. COURTNEY: I don't understand these amendments. SB 178 has gone
out, it's a controversial bill. What are you doing with these amendments?
146 CHAIR BAUM: It does have some of those policy issues that are minor.
I would like to have time to look at these amendments and bring it back
before the committee this afternoon.
154 SEALOCK: These are housekeeping amendments, when this committee passed
out HB 2151,
this committee heard that bill and passed it out. These were the same
amendments that were offered at that time, but were not adopted.
175 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves conceptual amendment to the -A6 amendments.
On page 28, lines 26 and 27, restoring the word "other" and
on page 30, lines 16 and 19, deleting the word "other".

178 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.
192 REP. CORCORAN: Nothing in this bill, in your amendment, speaks to the
subtenant issues in SB 178.
198 SEALOCK: No, there are some that speak to technical changes that are
not needed in SB 178 because of the policy choices that were made in SB
178.
202 CHAIR BAUM: Correct, but if there were no SB 178, then what this does
is give you the adjustments to Ballot Measure 9?
204 SEALOCK: Correct.

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 1141

210 CHAIR BAUM: Explains the afternoon's agenda.

OPENS the WORK SESSION on HB 3471

260 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves HB 3471 to the Floor with a do pass
recommendation.
265 VOTE: In a roll call vote REPS. LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, WATT and
BAUM vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN and ROBERTS are EXCUSED.
REPS. COURTNEY and BEYER are EXCUSED.
270 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.
272 REP. QUTUB will lead discussion on the Floor.
274 NOTICE OF MINORITY REPORT
280 CHAIR BAUM: With nothing further the meeting is adjourned.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Janet Ellingsworth	Debra Johnson
Committee Assistant	Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - Proposed amendments to SB 319 - Davidson - 1 page
B - Proposed amendments to SB 337 - Wilhelms - 1 page
C - Testimony on SB 337 - Wilhelms - 1 page
D - Proposed amendments to SB 468 - Brenneman - 1 page
E - Proposed amendments to SB 1141 - Sealock - 39 pages
F - Testimony on HB 3472 - Walker - 10 pages
G - Testimony on HB 3472 - Campbell - 1 page

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
LEGISLATIVE RULES

Hearing Room
Tapes -126

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rep. Ray Baum, Chair
Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair
Rep. Tony Corcoran
Rep. Peter Courtney
Rep. Lynn Lundquist
Rep. Bill Markham
Rep. Patti Milne
Rep. Lonnie Roberts
Rep. John Watt

STAFF PRESENT:

Aaron Felton, Committee Counsel
Sarah Watson, Committee Assistant

MEASURES HEARD:

SB 125 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 1114 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 708 Public Hearing and Work Session
HB 3465 Work Session
SB 926 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 784 Public Hearing

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize
statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks

report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings,
please refer to the tapes.

TAPE , SIDE A

CHAIR BAUM: Calls the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 125

Witnesses: Mike Meredith, Oregon Trucking Association

016 MIKE MEREDITH, OREGON TRUCKING ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support of SB
125.

025 CHAIR Baum: We just passed a bill on the floor involving P.U.C. Is
this bill affected by that?

MEREDITH: We don't believe it will be.

CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 125

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 125

MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves that SB 125 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS
recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. The motion
carries. REP. MILNE is EXCUSED.

REP. ROBERTS will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 125

PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1114

Witnesses: Senator Rod Johnson, District 23

049 SEN. ROD JOHNSON, DISTRICT 23: Testifies and submits proposed amendments to SB 1114 (EXHIBIT A & B).

103 REP. ROBERTS: What are the amendments that you are discussing?

SEN. JOHNSON: The -11 are the amendments that I am proposing.

111 REP. BEYER: What about negotiations with the Governor?

SEN. JOHNSON: No, we were very close to making a deal, but as of now we haven't developed a deal.

REP. BEYER: What are the differences?

SEN. JOHNSON: Explains why the governor hasn't agreed with the bill and amendments.

135 REP. COURTNEY: I thought you were making progress with the Governor.

SEN. JOHNSON: We were making good progress.

REP. COURTNEY: So this progress has stopped.

SEN. JOHNSON: Explains why the progress with the governor has stopped.

144 REP. COURTNEY: Will the governor veto this bill?

SEN. JOHNSON: You will hear testimony about that. Discusses that this bill is getting out so late that they may not. Discusses possibility of testing bill in some way.

159 CHAIR BAUM: To test out and figure out what lands apply.

SEN. JOHNSON: Explains how the testing of the bill could work.

REP. COURTNEY: I don't think we will get out of here in 24 hours, then why can't we get that information to the committee?

172 CHAIR BAUM: Those that are experienced in land use have a general feel towards this.

REP. COURTNEY: If the information is so available, then why wasn't it made available long ago?

CHAIR BAUM: We had a sample map in here earlier.

184 REP. LUNDQUIST: I don't think that is true across the state. There will be some to test, but not all.

SEN. JOHNSON: It is my understanding that most counties in Western Oregon are computerized.

192 REP. LESLIE LEWIS, DISTRICT 29: Testifies in support of SB 1114.

216 REP. JIM WELSH, DISTRICT 43: Testifies in support of SB 1114.

233 BOB RINDY, DEPARTMENT OF LAND CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT: Testifies in opposition to SB 1114.

278 BLAIR BATSON, 1000 FRIENDS OF OREGON: Testifies in opposition to SB

1114.

307 JENNIFER BALL, OREGON WINEGROWERS ASSOCIATION: Testifies in opposition to SB 1114.

335 REP. MARKHAM: You said that grapes grow better in less fertile soil?

Ball: I'm not a vintner. I have talked to many vintnerologists including Mr. Porter Lumbard . Discusses soils that grapes are mostly grown in.

REP. MARKHAM: The great majority grow in secondary land.

ANNA HANUS, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY: Testifies and submits written testimony in opposition to SB 1114 (EXHIBIT C).

410 DON SCHELLENBERG, OREGON FARM BUREAU: Testifies and submits written testimony in opposition of SB 1114 (EXHIBIT D).

TAPE 126, SIDE A

020 REP. WATT: It is always confusing as to whom the Farm Bureau is speaking for. Do you consult all of the county farm bureaus before you speak to us?

SCHELLENBERG: Our organization is organized like the legislature.

033 REP. LUNDQUIST: We have had comments that the change in secondary lands will take away lands. The bottom line is that economics will drive it not a map

043 GARY GEORGE, CONCERNED CITIZEN: Testifies in support of SB 1114.

077 HAROLD KUEHNE, CONCERNED CITIZEN: Testifies in support of SB 1114.

115 WAYNE SIMMONS, CONCERNED CITIZEN: Testifies in support of SB 1114.

CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1114

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 1114

159 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves to ADOPT the SB 1114-All amendments.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, ROBERTS, WATT and BAUM vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN, COURTNEY and BEYER vote NAY. The amendments are ADOPTED.

MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves that SB 1114, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, ROBERTS, WATT and BAUM vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN, COURTNEY and BEYER vote NAY. The motion CARRIES.

REP. LEWIS will lead discussion on the Floor.

REP. CORCORAN announces a minority report.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 1114

OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 708

200 REP. LISA NAITO, DISTRICT 15: Testifies in opposition to proposed amendments (EXHIBITS E & F).

229 REP. WATT: Discusses that the area from Eugene to Salem is riddled with

grooves. Is that damage to the freeway caused by studs?

REP. BEYER: Yes.

241 REP. NAITO: It is my understanding that the bulk of the damage is done by studs.

REP. WATT: Why can't we take the concept and do some sort of East side & West side thing?

273 REP. NAITO: I support the -6 amendments.

REP. COURTNEY: Do the -6 amendments keep light weight studs?

REP. NAITO: I don't have an objection if section 3 is added on.

REP. COURTNEY: I want to be sure that we are clear on the bill.

CHAIR BAUM: The -6 amendments do not repeal the light weight stud requirement.

304 REP. BEYER: Discusses conceptual amendment

REP. NAITO: I am not the sponsor of the bill. I can not speak for the entire group.

323 KEN HUSB Y, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: Testifies on SB 708.

345 JOAN PLANK, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: Testifies and submits written testimony on SB 708 (EXHIBIT G).

361 REP. WATT: Who does that include?

Plank: Yes, that includes almost everyone, most of the tire dealers.

REP. WATT: Now we are moving into a market driven issue. Why do we even need the law, can't they just stock all of the different kind of tires?

380 REP. LUNDQUIST: The aluminum studs cost \$1.50 a tire, they cost more. Discusses conversation with Les Schwab. The aluminum studs wear very similar to the other studs.

399 REP. COURTNEY: Is it true that the State of Alaska passed a law requiring these? Is there snow in Alaska?

Plank: I believe there is snow in Alaska.

REP. COURTNEY: There is a lot of misinformation going on about this issue.

The gentleman from Eastern Oregon just said that they were very similar to normal studs.

CHAIR BAUM: I just talked to the Department of Transportation and they said that they weren't.

REP. COURTNEY: I don't understand.

CHAIR BAUM: The study that I saw was that aluminum studs last as long as the steel studs. We need to have an on the record answer to those questions.

TAPE 125, SIDE B

014 HuSB y: The lightweight studs perform about as well as the other studs.

The rate of wear is a little different but not substantially.

REP. COURTNEY: What do you studies show in terms of road wear.

REP. WATT: What is they?

HuSB y: The lightweight studs cause about half the damage. That is why we support the bill.

Plank: Discusses wear of light weight studs.

034 CHAIR BAUM: Lets get some more testimony.

Rep. roberts: The only reasonable studies have been in the Scandinavian countries. Even if they cost more initially, they are cheaper over the long haul.

045 DAVE BARENBERG, LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES: Testifies in support of SB 708.

058 CHAIR BAUM: Asks about safety performance of the light weight studs.

Plank: There is no difference. Discusses -7 & -6 proposed amendments. The ODOT does not support the -6 amendments.

085 REP. ROBERTS: The problem is if you have rainy days, prior to snow or ice, the reflectors get fogged up.

095 DELL ISHAM, BLUESTAR INC.: Testifies in support of the -6 amendments (EXHIBIT H).

CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 708

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 708

123 REP. WATT: Does the department have the capability to purchase these without statutory legislation?

ISHAM: Yes.

MOTION: REP. MARKHAM: Moves to ADOPT the SB 708-6 amendments.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. MARKHAM and BAUM vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN, COURTNEY, LUNDQUIST, MILNE, ROBERTS, WATT and BEYER vote NAY. The motion fails.

MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: moves that SB 708 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. The motion CARRIES. All members are PRESENT.

REP. NAITO will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 708

OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 3465

Witnesses: Phil Keisling, Secretary of State
Joe Gilliam, National Federation of Independent Businesses

MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which HB 3465 was passed.

VOTE: Hearing no objection, the motion carries.

173 PHIL KEISLING, SECRETARY OF STATE: Discusses concern about bill.

198 JOE GILLIAM, NATIONAL FEDERATION OF INDEPENDENT BUSINESSES: Testifies on HB 3465.

MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves to RESCIND the referral to the Committee on Ways and Means. Then that HB 3465 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. COURTNEY, MARKHAM, MILNE, WATT, BEYER and BAUM. REPS. CORCORAN, LUNDQUIST and ROBERTS vote NAY. The motion CARRIES. All members are PRESENT.

REP. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON HB 3465

OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 926

Witnesses: Colleen Sealock, Secretary of State's Office

245 COLLEEN SEALOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE'S OFFICE : Testifies and submits -7 amendments to SB 926.

CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 926

OPENS WORK SESSION SB 926

MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves to ADOPT SB 926-7 Amendments.

VOTE: Hearing no objection, the amendments are ADOPTED.

MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves that SB 926, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote all members vote AYE. All members are present.

REP. WATT will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 926

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 784

Witnesses: Kevin Campbell, Oregon Association of Chief of Police

MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves that SB 784 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. The motion CARRIES. All members are present.

REP. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSE WORK SESSION ON SB 784

CHAIR BAUM: Adjourns the hearing at 7:55 p.m.

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A-	Amendments to-	Submitted by:	Sen. Johnson-	24 pages
B-	Testimony on-	Submitted by:	Sen. Johnson-	2 pages
C-	Testimony on-	Submitted by:	Ann Hanus-	2 pages
D-	Testimony on-	Submitted by:	Don Schellenberg-	2 pages
E-	Amendments to-	Submitted by:	Dell Isham-	1 page
F-	Amendments to-	Submitted by:	Rep. Naito-	3 pages
G-	Testimony on-	Submitted by:	Joan Plank-	13 pages
H-	Testimony on-	Submitted by:	Dell Isham-	41 pages